State of Florida -
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

’* -M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 12, 2025

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Garret Kelley, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance GK

RE: Docket No. 20240168-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highland
County, by Country Walk Utilities, Inc.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2025-0359-PAA-WU, issued on September 24, 2025, in Docket No.
20240168-WU, this docket shall remain open for staff’s verification and approval of the revised
tariff sheets and customer notice provided by Country Walk Utilities, Inc. (Utility), and for
confirmation from the Utility that the required adjustments to its books and records have been
made.

Staff has approved the revised tariff sheets and customer notice. In addition, the Utility
confirmed that the required adjustments to the Utility’s books and records have been made. The
above-mentioned documents are attached below. Therefore, this docket should now be closed
administratively.






The rates shall be effective for service rendered as of the Commission’s stamped approval date
on the tariff sheets provided the customers have received notice. If the effective date of the new
rates falls within a regular billing cycle, the initial bills at the new rate may be prorated. The old
rates shall be prorated based on the number of days in the billing cycle before the effective date
of the new rates. The new rates shall be prorated based on the number of days in the billing cycle
on and after the effective date of the new rates. For charges, the effective date shall be for service
rendered or connections made on or after the Commission’s stamped approval date on the tariff
provided customers have received notice. If you have any questions about your bill, please call
Country Walk Utilities, Inc. at (727) 848-8292.

Country Walk Utilities, Inc.
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